

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED] [\(CAB-KYRIAKIDES\)](#)
Cc: [REDACTED] [\(CAB-KYRIAKIDES\)](#); [REDACTED] [\(CAB-KYRIAKIDES\)](#); [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Meeting with Commissioner Kyriakides on Farm to Fork - list of participants
Date: mercredi 3 juin 2020 16:25:16

Dear [REDACTED]

Thanks a lot for your quick response. Please note that [REDACTED] is a [REDACTED].

Best,

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 4:21 PM [REDACTED] [@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)> wrote:

Dear [REDACTED]

Thanks for your mail and the presentation by [REDACTED] is well noted.

The length of the meeting is 45 minutes. From our side the Commissioner, will be accompanied by

[REDACTED] – [REDACTED] Head of Cabinet

[REDACTED] – Member of Cabinet

[REDACTED] – [REDACTED] – [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] – [REDACTED], Strategy and Coordination Unit, DG SANTE

[REDACTED] – [REDACTED] Food information and composition, food waste, DG SANTE

Please let me know if you need further information.

Best Regards,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@green10.org](mailto:[REDACTED]@green10.org)>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 4:12 PM

To: [REDACTED] (CAB-KYRIAKIDES) [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>

Cc: [REDACTED] (CAB-KYRIAKIDES) [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] (CAB-KYRIAKIDES)

[REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@env-health.org](mailto:[REDACTED]@env-health.org)>; [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@env-health.org](mailto:[REDACTED]@env-health.org)>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Commissioner Kyriakides on Farm to Fork - list of participants

Dear [REDACTED],

Regarding the meeting with the Green 10 delegation, tomorrow at 17:30, may I ask you some last questions please? We would like to know who will be at the meeting from the Commission's side, and also the length of the meeting, thank you.

[REDACTED] of HEAL, will be giving the floor to the Green 10 attendees presenting our joint points during the meeting.

Best regards,

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 4:07 PM [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@green10.org](mailto:[REDACTED]@green10.org)> wrote:

Dear [REDACTED]

Thanks for the information, I confirm that the Green 10 delegation is available for the same day at 17:30 hours.

Given the change of time, I will also participate, so please kindly send me the Webex details too.

The last time we had a meeting on Webex, one of the participants had technical issues. Therefore we would be grateful if we could have a technical check.

May I ask you to kindly set up the test? We would suggest having it at 9:30, at 10:00 or before the meeting. At least one person, [REDACTED] HEAL, will join.

Thank you very much.

Best regards,

On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 8:31 [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)> wrote:

Dear [REDACTED]

Due to unforeseen circumstances, could we please ask to change the timing of the meeting on Thursday 4 June at 1730 hours instead of 1030 hours.

Best Regards,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@green10.org](mailto:[REDACTED]@green10.org)>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 2:34 PM

To: [REDACTED] (CAB-KYRIAKIDES)

[REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>

Cc: [REDACTED] (CAB-KYRIAKIDES) [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] (CAB-KYRIAKIDES)

[REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@caneurope.org](mailto:[REDACTED]@caneurope.org)>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Commissioner Kyriakides on Farm to Fork - list of participants

Dear [REDACTED]

Thanks for the reminder,

See here blow, what is, in principle, the list of attendees:

[redacted] (FoE), [redacted] @foeeurope.org

[redacted] (T&E), [redacted] @transportenvironment.org

[redacted] (EEB), [redacted] @eeb.org

[redacted] (BankWatch), [redacted] @bankwatch.org

[redacted] (HEAL), [redacted] @env-health.org

[redacted] (CAN), [redacted] @caneurope.org

[redacted] (Greenpeace), [redacted] @greenpeace.org

[redacted] (BirdLife), [redacted] @birdlife.org

[redacted] (WWF), [redacted] @wwf.eu

Please, can you kindly send the Webex link also to me ?

Best regards,

On Fri, May 29, 2020 at 1:23 PM

[redacted] @ec.europa.eu wrote:

Dear [redacted],

It would be appreciated if by today or Tuesday morning, we could have the list of participants for the meeting, if possible.

Thanking you in advance,

Best,

[redacted]

From: [redacted] @green10.org

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 4:24 PM

To: [REDACTED] (CAB-KYRIAKIDES)

[REDACTED] [@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>

Cc: [REDACTED] (CAB-KYRIAKIDES) [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] [@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] (CAB-KYRIAKIDES)

[REDACTED] [@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Commissioner Kyriakides on Farm to Fork - list of participants

Dear [REDACTED],

Thanks, I will do so.

Best.

On Tue, May 26, 2020 at 6:13 PM

[REDACTED] [@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)> wrote:

Dear [REDACTED]

Thanks for the confirmation. It would be appreciated if you could send the names of the participants including their e-mail addresses so that we can invite them for the on-line meeting via webex.

Kind Regards,

[REDACTED]

Cabinet Kyriakides

From: [REDACTED] [@green10.org](mailto:[REDACTED]@green10.org)>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 4:57 PM

To: [REDACTED] (CAB-KYRIAKIDES)

[REDACTED] [@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>

Cc: [REDACTED] (CAB-KYRIAKIDES)

[REDACTED] [@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED]

(CAB-KYRIAKIDES) [REDACTED] [@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Commissioner Kyriakides
on Farm to Fork

Dear [REDACTED]

I am [REDACTED], the G10 coordinator, my
colleague [REDACTED] kindly covered me
over my maternity leave. Thank you very much
for your email and proposal.

The Green 10 directors are pleased to meet with
Commissioner Kyriakides on Farm to Fork on
Thursday next week. Let's be in touch for the
arrangements.

Best regards,

On Tue, May 26, 2020 at 9:41 AM

[REDACTED] [@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>
wrote:

Dear [REDACTED],

Commissioner Kyriakides would like to have
the opportunity of meeting the Green 10
organisations to present the Farm to Fork
Strategy and listen to their views. Would it be
possible to have a Webex meeting on 4/06 at
10:30? If it is, my colleagues [REDACTED]
will follow-up on the details.

All the best,

[REDACTED]

--



Coordinator of the Green 10

Telephone: +32 



www.green10.org

--



Coordinator of the Green 10

Telephone: +32 



www.green10.org

--



 Green 10

Telephone: +32 



www.green10.org

--



Green 10

Telephone: +32 



www.green10.org

--



Green 10

Telephone: +32 



www.green10.org

--



Green 10

Telephone: +32 



www.green10.org